VINCENT-GORBING

Welwyn & Hatfield Borough Council
The Campus,

Welwyn Garden City,

Hertfordshire,

AL8 6AE

24" February 2023

Your ref: 6/2021/2125/MAJ
Qurref: 7645/ SC/TM

Dear Ms. L. Sahlke,

Re: Hertfordshire Constabulary Headquarters Redevelopment , Application for the Approval of
Detail Reserved by Condition — Condition 5

Following on from the refusal notices for Condition applications 6/2022/2335/COND and
6/2022/2459/COND we are pleased to submit further information which directly answers the comments
made by the LLFA within the refusal notice. The AECOM document HCHQ-ACM-00-XX-RP-00006
specifically addresses the LLFA comments. For completeness we have also provided the original
documents submitted under Condition applications 6/2022/2335/COND and 6/2022/2459/COND.

We trust that the information now provided is satisfactory to all parties and Condition 5 can be
discharged as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely,

STEPHEN CHOWN, Associate Director
BA(hons) Dip.Arch. RIBA
FOR VINCENT AND GORBING
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